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May 3,2012 

m2m'̂  .ffiio- fi.: 
Scott Abrams 
Campdgn Manage OFFICE CF f C ̂ iLvAL 
Sherman for Congress ' . I 
457aVanNuys Blvd, #270 . * 
Sherman Oaks, OA 91403 

Office of Generd Counsel 
Federal Election C)ommission . =^ ^ 
999 E Street, N,W. M U l i 
Washington, D.G. 20463 

rg 
© Dear Counsei: 
Ml 

I write to file a compldnt ("Compldnt") agdnst: 1) Congressiiian Howard Berman:; 2) 
^ Congressman Berman's authorized campaign committee, Berman for Congress (FEC # 
sr C00147686); and 3) a pro-Berman Super PAC, the "Conmiittee to Elect an Effective Vdley 
O Cofigressman*' (EEC # C00507228) ("Berman Super PAC") (collectively, "Respondents"), This 

Compldnt, which dleges coordinated conmiunications aniong Respondents in yiiolation of 11 
CFR 109.21, is squarely v̂ dtiiin the Federd Election Commissiiori's ("FEG" or "Commissibn") 
jurisdiction. Accordingly, and for the reasons stated beloŵ  I resjpectfuUy request that tfae 
(Commission investigate this matter and penalize Respondents for their blatant coordination. 

Factual Background and Summarv of Argument 

This Complaint will lay out the most clearly documented case ever put before tiie FBC regarding 
coordination among a candidate, an authorized campaigii committee, and a Super PAC. The 
chief conduit for this coordination is politicd consultant Jerry Seedborg, who, at dii relevant 
times, has worked for and received payments from faoth Berman for Congress and the Berman: 
SuperPAC. 

The most important requirement imposed upoii Super PACs is that a candidate campdgn 
committee and its consultant(s) cannot coordinate campdgn strategy and message with a Super 
PAC and its consuitant(s).. Here, the consultant is the same person̂  Jerry Seedborg. 

Berntait for Congress and Congressman Beriiii'an have a longstanding relationship with politicd 
consultant Jerry Seedborg. This relationship goes back at least 30 years. On his websiteŝ  Mr. 
Seedborg prominentiy featiu-es words from fellow longtime political consultants for Berman for 
Congrossr-<xOngressman Berman's brother Michael and his partnerj Carl D'Agostino; "Every 
time Berman and D'Agostino Campaigns has a campdgn project we liim to Jerry Seedborg and 
his Voter Guide Slate Card for help. Jerry has been a trusted friend and tdented coAsultant for 
30+ years."̂  Michael Berman is not only the brodier of Howard Berman, he is also a strategist 
for Berman for Congre$s.. From 2000 to 2.010> Berman for Congress pdd MiGhdel Bennan over 

^ See http://www:seedborgcampaigns.com/ dr/i<i httprZ/vi^ww.vbterguideslatecards.conn/index.htmt 
'Id 
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$4^5^000, ahd Michad Berman was identified as the '^campaign managei^' for Berman fbr 
Cong;[QSSinRLos Angele^sTirn 

Berman for Congress has retained Mr. Seedborg and his company, Seedborg CampdgnS j Inĉ  
("Seedborg Cdmpdgns"), for consulting and otiier related services i'li connection widi 
Congressman Berman's current race for California's 30̂^ Congressiond District. From Januaiy 1 
to Mareh 31,2012, Bennan for Congress paid a totd of $132,300̂  to Seedborg Campaigns and 
Mr.. Seedborg for consulting and other related serviceSî ' 

Ml 
^ Mr. Seedborg clearly knows the strategic assumptions behind Berman for Congress' campdgn 
Q strategy and was pdd over $1.32,000 to develop campdgn strategy. Mr. Seedborg then began 
Ml advising and creating targeted mailings on behdf of die Berman Super P Ad, From jenuary 1 to 
^ March. 31,20] 2=—̂the s.ame peripd of time Mr.- Seedborg and Seedborg Campaigns received 
^ $132v3Q0' from Bennan for Congresŝ the Bennan Super PAC. incurred a ;$23:,595 debt to Mr. 
^ Seedborĝ s slate card company, Voter CrUide Slate Cartls ("VGSC"), for the drafting, design, 
Q targeting and production of prorBerman slate cardS: to be. mdled to certain voters widiin 
rg California's .30*'' Congressiond District,̂  

For all intentŝ  aird puiposes, Mr. Seedborg and his two companies—Seedborg Campdgns and 
VGSO—are one and the same. Mr. Seedborg is the founder and principd of Seedborg 
Campdgns, and he describes himself on VGSC's website as the founder and prihcipd of 
VG'SC- Additiondly, both companies are located at thesame address (6285 E. Spring Street, 
Suite 202, Long Beacjh, CA 9080$) and have the sme phone number (562-425̂ 5251)? FEĈ  
regulations on cooidination treat the owners, officers, and employees of a ĉ impdgn vendor as a 
single unit' 

This unity betweeii .Seedborg; Campaigns and VGSC exists not only in tenns of ownership, 
physipal location̂  and telephone numberj but dsO with respect to both companieŝ  reliance upon 
Mr. Seedborg's campaign expertise and experieiice. To this end, the VGSC website states; 

Jeny [Seedborg] has been a keen observer and analyst ofthe histpry,. trends, and 
eyolving technology of elections and translates that knowledge into successful 
campdgn straiteigies and competitive game plans. Seedborg Campdgns 
consisting firm and statewide Voter Guide Slate Cards combines [j'lc] time-tested 

' N(B[w 'super PAC 'forms io back Howard Berman, Los Angeles Times, November 9t 201 h 
In addition to this, Berman for Congress paid $ 1 OjQOO to Jeiiy Seedborg on December 27,2011, 

5ce http://quety;mctuSa.coin/cgi-bih/dedev/forms/COO 1̂  
^ http://query.nictusa.coin/cgi-bin/dcd̂ ^̂  
**http:y/quBry.nictusa.com/egi-bin/dcdev/fOrms/C00507228/77̂ ^ 
' http://wWw:Voterguideslatecards.coin/. 
* See http://www:votergiiideslatecards.coni/contact.html a/jî  http://www>.seedborgcampaigns.cpm/. 
'5e^il GFR 109.21(d)(4). 
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strategies and tactics with state of the art nietfaods and technology to: bring 
successful results to his clients. 

Based upon die Berman Super PAC's furst-quarter 2012 FEC filing declaring "slate mail" as the 
nature of die $23,595: debt owed to VGSC, it is cte tiiat diis debt is for YGSC's drafting, 
design̂  targetmg, production, and mdHng of hundreds Of thousands of pro-Be^ cards. 
Invariably, di the strategies and tactical decisions in effectuatiiig an effective slate mdler 
campdgn are inextricably and materidly affected by Mr. Seedborg's concuireht role as; 
consultant tb Bermajri for Congress and lus intimate knowledge of Berman for Congress' 

^ eampdgri strategy and message. Examples of the strategic and tactical decisions needed to 
Q effectuate' an effective slate mdl campdgn include; 
Ml 
rg (1) Content: What slogans and endorsements to list on the card ais reasons for voters to 
^ vote for Congressman Berman. 
^ (2) Timing: When to mail the slate cards so as to have the maximum effect given the 
0 timing of Berman for Congress mdlers. Does Bennan for Congress plan to target 
rg Cdifomia's many vote-by-mdl voters, who vote weeks before "election day"? When 

will Bennan for Congress start its advertising so that the slate mdler is effective? 
(3) Targeting: Should slate cards be mdled only to Democrats, or is the Berman for 

Congress campdgn sending materid to Republicans, such that thC: slate mdler will 
"close the ded" and attract Republican votes as allowed in Cdifornia's open 
priinary? Should voters witfa a history of vbtiiig only occasionally be targeted, and 
how does; this interfere with the expected mailing of die Berman for Congress 
campaign? 

In light of Mi*. Seedborg's and VGSC's roles as "common vendors" to both, Berman for Congress 
and,the Berman Su|)er PAC, these pro-Berman slate cards constitute "coordinated 
communications" in violation of 11 CFR 109.21. 

Legal Ailment SiettinfeĴ tf rt̂  Respondents' Violations of 11 CFR1D9>21 

With dl die publidty shined upon Super PACs during this election cycle, President Obama, his 
presumptive opponent Mitt Romney, and two would-be Republican Presidentid nominees— 
Newt Gingrich and Ribk Santorum—̂ have dl stressed that no one involved, in their cainpdgns 
has had any contact with those making messagiiig and expenditure decisions at a Super F AC. 

Unlike these Presidentid candidates and their respective authorized campdgn committees aiid 
Super PACs, Respondents have ignored this î damental laŵ  embodied in 11 CFR 109.21 ̂  
prohibiting coordinated communications. As discussed in fiirther detdl below, Respondents 
violated 11 CFR 109.21 's anti-coordination proylsions when the Berman Super PAC retained 
Bennan for Congress' consultant Jerry Seedborg and Mr. Seedborg's coitipany, VGSG, to create 

10 httpr//www.:voteFguideslatecards.coni/abouthfml. 
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and mass disseniinate public communications in the form. Of slate cards advocating for die rer 
election of Congressman Howard Berman. 

Respondents' actionŝ  as described herein, convincingly meet the three-prong test for 
"coordinated cornmunication," as set forth by tl CFIiiL 109.21. 

Pronjg #1: Siate Cards for Bermanvfor Congress were Paid for bV a Super PAC 

The first prong is clearly satisfied because the relevant communications (i.e., pro>-Bennan slate 
cards) have been "paid for, in whole or in part, by a person other than that candidate, authorized 
committee, or political party eommittee." • 

Ul 
rg 
© 
Ml 
rg Here, the Berman Super PAC—an entity that is supposed to be separate fix>m Congressman 
1̂  Berman and Berman for Congress—̂ incurred a $23̂ 595 debt to VGSC for the draftinjg, design, 
^ targeting, production, and dissemination of prorBerman slate cards. It is clear that this debt Was 
Q incurred for VGSC's work On slate cards because in its FEC filing for the $23,595 debt, the 
fsj Bennan Super PAC lists "slate mdl" under "Nature of Debt." VGSG stands for "Voter Guide 
H Slate Cards," and creating and effectuating slate card mdl campdgns is its primary business. 

Pronie #2: The Slate Cards Expressly Advocate for Congressman Berman*8 
Candidacy for Federal Office 

The se@f)iid:prong- is satiŝ ^ here because massrdlsseminated slate caMŝ û ^ Disirict 
voters to re-elpct Congressman Hovysiurd Bfermd̂^̂^̂  "pubjyio coto that 
expresslfjf |adt?bcate]...the election;.:.df a clearty idigntifiedcandidate office," ^ 

Prong #3; Jerrv Seedborg and VGSG arc Common Vendors for Both Berman fbr 
Congress and a Super PAC 

11 CFR 109y21(d)(4), the third prong, consists of three component parts that determirie whether 
a "commercid vendor" is a "common vendor" for, on the one hand, a candidate and/or his/h^ 
campdgn, and on the other hand, a Super PAC. 

Herej dl three components of Prong #3 are satisfied because: a) Jerry Seedborg and VGSC are 
"commercid vendors/' as defined in 11 CFR 116.1(c); b) Atthe same time they have been 
retained by the Berman Super PAC to create, produce, target, and/or distribute pro-Berman slate 
cards, both VGSC (through owner and officer Mr. Seedborg) and Mr; Seedborg have provided 

" 11 CER 109.21(a)(1) 
"iS!K/?wnote6. 
^ Slate cards, are a type of'*mass mailing" and are therefore considered "public communication' 
under 11 CFR 100.26. 
"11 CFR 109.21(c)(3) 
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politicd consuiltihg and other services to Bennan for Congress: and Congressinan Beiman; and c) 
Mr. SjBedbOrg arid yGSC used and/pr conveyed to the Beimaii Super PAC "-information abOUf 
thC: campdgn plans, projects, activitiesj or needs"' ̂  Of Ĉ onigresSnian Bennan imd his paiĥ dgn̂  
and moreover, "that infonnation is material to the creation, production, or distribution"'̂  ofthe 
pro-Berman, slate cards. 

Prong #3* Part (a)i The Berman SuperPAC Retained the Services of 
"Commercial Vendors** jerrv Seedborg and VCSC to Create* Produce 
and/or Distribute PrbrBeirman Slate Cards 

^ The. first part of Prong #3. requires: a complaiiiant show that an entily. Other than the candidate or 
^ his/her campaign, retained a "commercid vendor" tb create, producê  or distribute a 
rg communication." "Commercial Vendor" is defined by l.l CFR 116,1(c) as "any persons 
Ml providing goods, or services to a candidate or politicd, committee Whose usud and nonnal 
^ business involves the sale, rentd j leŝ e or provision of those goods or services." 

^ Here, it is clear tfaat die Berman Super PAC retdhed conimercid vendors for the creation, 
iH production, and distribution -of slate cards. Both Jerry Seedborg and VGSC are commerdd 

vendors because both are in the usual aiid nonnal business of producing goods in the. form, pf 
slate cards and providing services related to the design and distribution of these slate cards. 

Accordingly, this; factor is satisfied because the; Berman. Super PAC—an entity (Supposedly) 
separate from .Congressman. Bennan and Berman for Congress—̂ retained cpnlmercial vendors 
Nfr. Seedborg and vd̂ SC at a cost of $23,595 tb createi produce; iand distribute pro-Betjiiâ  
cards. 

Prong #3. Pkrt ffel: Sefedboî .. both Individ̂ aiivandtfaroudî ^ ffi^^^^ 
Cbmnahics SccdbongCiafmpdinis a VfeSCit Cbrienirrehtiv PrbVid 
Services to All Rjesiibndcrtits--̂  for Congress, 
and Congressman Berman 

The second part of Prong #3,11 CPR l()9.21(d)(4)(ii), requires a complainant show tfaat a Super 
PAd's commeroid vendor (including any owner, officer, or employee tiiereoi^ has provided 
consulting services (br any other serviee enumerated at 11 CFR 109.21 (d)(4)(ii)(A)-(I)) to a 
candidate or his campaign withih 120 days of beiiig retained by the Super PAC.: 

Here, this requiremeiit is satisfied becausê  from at least Januaiy 1 to March .31* 2012, Jerry 
Seedborg and VGSC (through officer atid owner Jerry Seedborg) provided Cohsulting and other 

" 11 CBR109.21(d)(4)(iii)(A). 

"11 CFR 109,21 (d)(4)(i) 
See supra mid 7, 
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services listed at 11 CFR lQ9v2l(4)(4)(ii)(A)-(I) to Congressman Bennan and Berman for 
Congress while concurrently iproyidlng products and services to the Berman Super PAC. 

In response to accusations of such clear coordination involving Jeriy Seedborg, Bermaii for 
Congress senior advisor Brandon Hall was quoted on April. 20,2012 by the Los Angeles Times as 
saying, "Jeny Seedborg and [Berman for Congress] parted ways almost two months ago."'̂  This 
is. simply untrue, and even if true, would not exculpate Respondents here, 

Berman for Congress' FEC filing for January 1 to March 31,2012 shows that Berman for 
Congress paid $132,300 for services rendered by Seedborg Campdgns and Mr. Seedborg, vvidi. 

0 the most recent paynient of $50,000 on March 20,2012.̂ ° And die Berman Super PAC's FEC 
Ml filing for the same period shpws a $23,595 debt to Mr. Seedborg's company, VdSC, for "slate 
^ mdl"̂ * and that debt was incurred before March 31,2012. 
Ml 

sr 
^ Aceordmgly, since Mr. Seedborg, both individudly and through his companies, provided 
CP consulting and other services to Congressman Berman and Berman for Congress while 
rg conQUtrently—̂ tet done within 120 days of-*-being retained by the Bennan, Super PAC for "slate 

mdl," this factor is demonstrably satisfied. 
Compldnant need not show that Jerry Seedborg was receiving inside information or providing 
strategic advice to Bennan for Congress on the. exact day he was strategizing and designing a 
slate mdler program for the Berman Super PAC. FEC regulations (eg., 11 CFR 109.21(d)(4)) 
provide a 120-day rule. Coordination exists whtn a common vendor (including any owner or 
officer thereof—in this case, Jerry Seedborg and VGSC) has provided any of the following 
services to the "authorized campaign committee" (Berman for Congress) "during the previous 
120 days:,.. Developing the content of a public communication; producing a public 
conimunication;. ...developing voter lists or mdling list" (such as selecting which voters are to 
receive a particular slate card). 

Propg#3; Bart.(c1l; The Berman Saner PAC Rctkiried Jteriy Sccdbliiirĝ ^̂  
VGSC to Usfe apd/Sr jCdnVciiv Berman for jdongresŝ  Campaign Strategy. 
Message, and Other Non̂ Public Camnaiign inifbrm^ 
Producing, and/br Distributing Pro-Berman Slate Cards 

The find part: of Prong #3,11 CFR 109.21(d)(4)(i:ii), is satisfied ifa complainant denionstrates 
that the "commeroid vendor uses or conveys... .information about the campdgn plans, projects, 
activities, or needs bf the clearly identified candidate.. .and that informatibn is materid to the 
creation, production, or distribution of the communication.̂ '̂  

http://latimesblogs.latimeB.cbm/cdifbmia-politics/201^ 
super-pacrrole.html?utm_souree==twitterfeed&utm_mediuna^twtter^ 
^SupranoteS. 

Supra mtt 6i 
Supra n&ie 15. 
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Prong #3's find part is clearly satisfied here. As owner and officer of VGSC, Jerry Seedborg is 
paid by the Bennan Super PAC to sirategize, dbsign, target, and produce hundreds bf thousands 
of slate cards touting Congressman Bennan. Mr. Seedborg will decide what parts bf 
Congrossman Bermanr's record and which of his endorsements to feature on these slate cards. 
Mr. Seedborg will.dso decide to which voters to mdl die slate cards and when tg do :s.o—all 
material strategic deipisionS in a mailr-driven cainpdgn. 

And supposedlŷ  Mr. Seedborg will do dl this without knowing what advice he has personally 
oo given Berman for Congress—advice for which he and Seedborg Campdgns have received over 
rg $132,000. Such a scenario is possible oiily if Mr. Seedborg's niind was cleared of dl knowledge 
^ of the Bennan for Cbngress campaign plan, which was possible only in the movie Total Recall. 
rg 
lfl While a consultant for Berman for Congress, Mr̂  Seedborg undoubtedly has been exposed to and 
^ has strategized. about "campaign plans, projects, activities, or needs."̂  Afier dl, heifiy payments 
^ to Mti Seedborg and Seedborg Campaigns totding $132,300 over only a three-month period 
^ clearly were not for de minimis functions, but rather could only be for Mr. Seedborg's strategy, 

advice, and handling of other sensitive campdgn matters (e.g., campaign message). 
rg 

With non-publiCj insider information in tow, Mr. Seedborg has been concuirentiy retdned by the 
Berman SuperPAC to create, produce, and/or distribute pro-Berman slate cards. As previously 
asserted herein, the content (e.g., particular slogans, endorsements) on these pro-'Berman slate 
cards, the recipients of these slate cards, and the timing ofthe mdlings are inextricably and 
mat^idly affected by Mr. Seedborg's Concurrent role as consultant to Bennan for Cbngress and 
his intimate knowledge of Berman for Congress:' campdgn strategy and message.̂  

Accordingly, this factor and the previous two &ctors comprising Prong #3 are satisfied. As 
Prongs #1 and #2 are dsb satisfied, this Compldnt has demonstrated that Respondents have 
violated 11 CFR 109.21 's bar on coordinated comiiiunications. 

•Gopclusion 

In light of this crystal clear case of coordinated, communications, I respectfully request that the 
Commission investigate this matter and penalize Respondents for their wanton violations of 
federd election law. 

""id 
^ The "substantid discussion" variant pfthis prong would dso be-satisfied here because Mir. 
Seedborg, as agent of both Berman for Congress and the Berman Super PAC, inevitably has had 
conversations with Congressman Bennan and/br Berman for Congress regarding the campdgn's 
"plans, projects, activities, or needs, and tiiat information is materid to the creation, production, 
or distribution" ofthe pro-Berman slate cards. See 11 C:FR 109.21(d)(3) ("substantial 
discussion" conduct prong); see also 11 CFR 109.3 (defmition Of "agenf'). 
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[Under Constructidn] 

'*£very time Berman and D'Agostino Campaigns has a campaign prbjiect we 
>H turn tb Jerry Seedborg and his Vbter Guide Slate Card for help. Jerry has 
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Voter Guide 
Slate Cards 

Home 

AbbutUs 

Why Use VAiter Guide? 

Voter Ouide Samples 

Links 

Gontact 

are now takihg reservations for the June 20.12 Open 
Primary Election and November 2012 Gdndiral Elections, 
the follovying guides vvilj be published: 

pempcratle yoter.QUjde . ... 
• Republican Voter Guide 
• Independent Voter Guide 

.(for mixed party hbusshol̂ s and decline to .state .voters) 

With the. new Open: Primary rules, slate cards will have eyeh rhqre, 
influence as voters make up their mirids.. We cover nonpartisan 
arid pait'sanFederal and state legislative districts, stafevudis 
offices, judges, municipal offices, and sclibol and special dlsltrllpibs 
as; weili as statewide and k>cai hallot riieasures. Cohtact us: at 
(562) 425r5251i or by email fbr househokl counts and cost fbr 
yoUr race. 

For :25 years, Voter Guide Slate Cards. (VGSC) has been 
influencing elections tbrough its directmaii program; We are 
the most expieriejiiiceci slate mail program in CaiilFomia and have 
pioneered mariy features howcomirioriplace on political Sjate 
mailers. [Read More] 

Each inajbr election cyclê  VGSC distributes slate cards to 
mjilkMis of households in Califomia and counte amongst Its 
pa^ng cjieritis oyer 4,000 candidates and balibt measures. We 
.m'aii on time .and in the qiL»ntitieis promised in brder to sen/e .both 
vote-by-mail: voters and electibn day voters. [Read More] 

Slate caifds, are a cast-effective :and pniderit expehditijre ̂ r 
llrhited fundiiaisirig dollars, because candidates ahd ballot 
measures orify pay a finactibn of the totel cost to produce aii;d: 
maU the guides. VGSC Has prbven tp be trernendously irifiuentiai 
in tocal races in wNch advertî inig dollars ere limited and voter 
participatipn can be 50% less than better IgloVm 
offices. [Readiyloifei 

"Every time B'ermian. and 
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Siaite Card for hblp. Jerry has 
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D'Agostino 
•A.Mlcha^ Bierman 

"Picking through the; results of 
Califomials hiistoricaliy low-tumbut 
electioh last week; one conclusion 

jumps Out-- candidates arid 
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Voters statewide: 
recognize our familiar 
graphic diesigp used. 
1br2Syears> 

An average of SdO-plvs. 
cahdidatea parii.cipat̂  
onbur slates each 
election;, and we 
providie a complete 
ilstihg of all carididiates 
in official balbt order. 
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\bter Guide Slate Cards http://www.votei;giudeslatecards.coi!̂  

measures that put their money into 
Slate cards iriiacle a good 

investment..." said tony Quinn, 
co^ditor of California Target Book 

and one of the mosit 
knoyvledgeabib analysts of poHtibs 

in the statb! 
California WatchBlog 

Juna 2t iOlO 

Founder and Principal, Jeriy Seedborg, draws upon over forty 
yeiars of experience at every leVel bf politics and government 
Campaign consulting and management sen/ices, offered through 
-Seedborg Campaignŝ  have been decisive in electing candidates 
in Califomia's most competitive elections, together witii Voter 
Guide: Slate Cards, Seedborg and team combine time-tested 
strategies, stete of the art metiipds and proprietery vptertergeting 
software tb bring successful results to biir ciientŝ  [Kesd MoKe] 

e i2012: Voter Giida Slate Cards :.(582} 425̂ 251. orObrilBctUs byEmail 
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•New 'super PAC forms to back Howard Berman - latimes.com http://www.1 atimes.com/hews/politics/la-pnrbenimii-supeipâ ^ i j I 

latimes.com/news/pdlitiQS -̂:pP"'betinî  111109jO,608G038.stoi:y 

latimes.com 
New *super PAC* forms to back Howard Berman 

By Tom Hamburger and Melanie Mason 

Washington Biu-eau 

^ 1:41 PM PST, November 9,2Q11 

Q A hew "super PAC" emerged this month to baclt the candidacy of Rep. Howard Berman, the advertisernent: 
^ California Democrat who faces a tougb reelection battle in part because he must compete 
^ with a neigbboring San Fernaiido Valley Democrat, Rep. Brad Sherman, for a newly redrawn 
^ congressional seat. 
ST 
© The new super PAC, set up througb a California law firm, may be yet another sign of the wave of money 
^ that will hit nbt only Berman's race, but others as well 

Details ofthe new super PAC, called the Valley-llsrael Alliance, were hard to come by but its very 
existence, ontbpof a handful of others, may sigh^ hew power for these "supef" grbiips - that can 
accept milimited donations from indiyiduals, corporations and unions. They have emerged already to 
back nearly every major presidential candidiEife. Now they are emerging in. congressibnai contests, and 
reform advocates are sotmding apoplectic. 

A lawyer for the new group said it represents a coalition of U.S. and pro-Israel intefests acting 
"independently suppbrting Howard Berman's reelection." The lawyer. Brad Hertz of the Sutton Law 
Group, declined to provide further details on the group's backers or its fundraising plans. His colleague, 
Jesse Maitiardi, serves as treasurer of the group and signed the filings submitted to the Federal Election 
ColAimissioh last week. 

"Our campaign does not know Jesse ;Mainatdi, nor do we know his activities or intentibnSj and 
Congressman Beniian iis certainly not plaiming bn attending any events or fund-iaisers hosted by hiis 
organization," said the cbngtessmiah's campaign manager, Mibhuael Berman. 

The FEC registiiation this month represents formation of one ofthe first super PACs for a si}ecific!Hbuse 
cahdidate. At least one has been, registered on behalf of a Senate incumbent, Utaih RiepubUcan Sen. Qrrin 
Hatch, And several haye been set up to promote groups of candidates, such as one benefiting the 
so-called Young Guns, the nickname foir conservative fieshmen Republicans. 

Under terms, ofthe Supreme Court's Citizens United decision and subsequent .interpretatipiis by thCi 
Federal Electibn Commission, these new super PACs inust be technically independent of candidates and 
their official campaigns; Tbisyear has seen establishment of super PACs connected to presidential 
.candidates: Many are run by former pbliticai aides to the candidates. 

The emergence of these big-dollar canipaign advocacy cpmmittees is distFessing: to reformers, vho say .it 

lof 2 5/3/2i()l2 12;35 PM 



New -super PAC forms te back Howard Bennan - lafiiABS.coih http://www.latiities.coiii/new5/pdiitiĉ ia-pn-berinanr 11. 

opens the way for a return to unbtidled influence of bijg itioney interests. 

"It lis the most dangerous vehicle for corruption in our political system today," said Fred Wertheimer who 
led the effort to enact campaign reforms after the Watergate scandal bf the 1970s. "The candidate-
specific super PAC exists to eviscerate the limits on contributions to candiiciates that were enacted to 
prevent corruption." 

tom.}uimburger@latimes;com 

melanie.mason!@latimes:com 

Copyright © 2012, Los Angeles Times 
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SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3) 
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS 

Llae: separate .schedule(s) 
for each category cif thd 
Detajjed Summairy Page 

FOR. UNE. NUMBER: 
(chebk only one) 

j PAGE 307 0 r W 

17 18 19a 19b 

20a 2bb 21..... 

Any Infonnatjon. cbpiied frbm sueh Reports,and Staterrients nnay noV.be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting .cbntribErtjbns 
br for pftromereial ..purpgsjasi.: other th using thg name arid address pf. any political cpmmittee to sollcjt contributions:from such cornmittee. 

NAME OF COMMiTTEE (In FullJ 

/ Berman for Congress 

Full Name (Last. First, Middle Initial) 

A. San Fernando Fiorist 

Mailing Address 23.7 k Maday Ave. •̂ i l ' j ' lg • • ' 2pi i 

Ctty State Zip Code 
Sari Fenisando CA 9-1340 

Amount of Each, Disbureernent this Period 

6427.13 

Tranisactier) ID: 17-11728 

Purpose of Disburserrient 
Event Costs 1. I 

i^t^'bry/' 
. . w a ' . ...̂  

Amount of Each, Disbureernent this Period 

6427.13 

Tranisactier) ID: 17-11728 
Candidate Narne 

1. I 
i^t^'bry/' 

. . w a ' . ...̂  

Amount of Each, Disbureernent this Period 

6427.13 

Tranisactier) ID: 17-11728 

dfnce Sought: 

. State; 

House 
Senate 
President 

rict: 

Disburissment Fqr: 
r~\ Primary Q General 
t 1 Other (specify) 

Amount of Each, Disbureernent this Period 

6427.13 

Tranisactier) ID: 17-11728 

Fult Nspe-IMsti;.First/Middlfr^h^^ 

B Seaside Poiiticai Printing & Direct Mail Date of Disbur8e.rnent 

rM"*"**'! / i 0 •• o' i 1- V'V •'V'" ir • V 1 

L u J l,..t5...J ii . -. i W8l.l!iip..Addresis i22P Eaist.4th St. 

Date of Disbur8e.rnent 

rM"*"**'! / i 0 •• o' i 1- V'V •'V'" ir • V 1 

L u J l,..t5...J ii . -. i 
Oty - .stale. jQp:60!d9 

Long Beach CA 90802 
Amount of Each Disbursernent this Peripd 

^ 883.5.94 

Tranaaetion i d : 17-il724 

Purpose'of'Oisbiursement 
Rnntina k 003 .1 

Category/ 
TVpe 

Amount of Each Disbursernent this Peripd 

^ 883.5.94 

Tranaaetion i d : 17-il724 
.Gandid.ata.-Narne' • • 

k 003 .1 

Category/ 
TVpe 

Amount of Each Disbursernent this Peripd 

^ 883.5.94 

Tranaaetion i d : 17-il724 

pff]Qe;S|eiught:: ; 

State: 

Hioiuse 
Sanate 
Preaident 

rict": 

Disbtirsemehi For; 
1 1 Primaiy General 
n i Other (specifyT" 

Amount of Each Disbursernent this Peripd 

^ 883.5.94 

Tranaaetion i d : 17-il724 

Full Name (Last. First. Middle InitiaQ 

c. Jerry Seedborg Date qf Disbursement 

TtiC'Si""' -t '^"o"''D'"'i / •• v*"''v " v^' v = 
l.„t2...i •. ..27..J . ,2011. . ' Mailing Address 124419th St.,.NW 

Date qf Disbursement 

TtiC'Si""' -t '^"o"''D'"'i / •• v*"''v " v^' v = 
l.„t2...i •. ..27..J . ,2011. . ' 

City State ZlpvCode 
Washington DC 20036 

Ariiourit of Eai^ Disbursement this Period 

] 10000.00 .'j 

TransacHon ID .: 17-1194$ 

Puittdsia of OisbursanierTt 
: Aai!nlhî Iriaill.ye. Services 1 001 

.•l«,-..f'i.-v>S*; - - -

: Category/ 
Type 

Ariiourit of Eai^ Disbursement this Period 

] 10000.00 .'j 

TransacHon ID .: 17-1194$ 
Qandkl^e .Name 

1 001 
.•l«,-..f'i.-v>S*; - - -

: Category/ 
Type 

Ariiourit of Eai^ Disbursement this Period 

] 10000.00 .'j 

TransacHon ID .: 17-1194$ 

;@iHi0isi Sought: 

State: 3i8 

House 
Senate 
Presfdent 

r!.ct: 

pf|5t>ursMient .Fpr< 
1 ^ Primary Q Generai 
l " j other (specify) 

Ariiourit of Eai^ Disbursement this Period 

] 10000.00 .'j 

TransacHon ID .: 17-1194$ 

Date of Disbursement 

SUBTOTAL of Disbursemehts This Page (optional) ....; 
25263.07 

TQTAL This Period (ia^.page thjs line number oniy), 

FESANOIB FEC SiBtMdule .B (Fonii .3) (Revised 02/2009) 
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SCHEDULE^ B (FEC Fbrm 3) 
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS 

Use separate scheduie(s). 
fdr each pategory of the 
Detaiied Summary Page 

FOR UNE NUMBER: 
(checit only pne) 

" 'PAGE...:.254. .0F .303 

fl 
17 IB • l9a 19b 

20a. :20b:.. ^ :20c. 21 

Any infdrmation copied from such Reports and Statements may not .t>e sold or used by ariy person for the purpose of soliclUng contritMJtipns 
or fbr commerciai piur|K)ses, other than osinjg the name and addregg of any politioal committee tp soiicit contributions from such-committee... 

i ^ M E .OF COMMITTEE (in Î Liii).. 

Berman for Congress 

Ml 
© 
Ml 
rsj 
Ml 
ST 

© 
rg 

Full'Narne (LeiSt. First. Middie initial) 

A. Secretary of State 

Mailing Addressi PO Box 1467 i t.,??^.J' '' 

City/ State Zip Code .AmourA of Each Disbursemeint this Period 
Sacrerhento... OA 95812-1487 

• .. •• , • • • . • •••• 
Purpos0 of Disbursement 
Carididate Filing Fee 001 

.'...,•,.{..::>« .i l l . , . . j 

1.706.36 ; 

Transaction ID: 17-12512 
Candidate Namei ^atesficMV/. 

Type 

1.706.36 ; 

Transaction ID: 17-12512 

Office Sought: 

State: 

Hquse 
Senate 
President 

District: 

Disbufsement For. 
Primary General 
Other (specify) 

Date of Disbursement 

Fuli Name. (Last, First, Middle 

Q Secretary of State 

Mi3iIling.vAddress PQ. BOX- 1467 

Date of DistMjrsemdnt 
. : : . M - 1 . i : i l l l . a i ; I . " f i u . x i ; : : : . i H . : j _ i l ' . i r , F . . i : ,| • . 

J M M I / . D fi i y ; V Y * V • Y 

Sacramento GA .95812-1467 
Piiijpii^ .of QisbairSim^rit 

CandidateBallotStrDtf^: 

iCariiclldatftiNamia 

'Officie Sought: 

State:: 

Housa 
Senata 
President 

Distirict: 

Category/ 
Type 

Amount'of Each Disbureement tHis Period 

j ' ' 8900.00 

Transaction l b : 17-12534 

. DisbufserriW For; 
Primary Generai 

B Other (specify) 

Full Name (Last, First. Middle initiaQ 

c. Seedborg Campaigns, Inc. diate::6f .CMisbiur«3iniieBiii 

Maiiing AddriBiss 6285 E. Spring St, #202 
.-.fci- ' t» i i ' -.If-,. • 0 . .. 

i .:2012.. 

Cityi 
Long Beach 

State 

CA 

Zip'Gode' 
90808 

Purppse of't>isbuFserTient: 
Adiiitnlstrative. Services^ 

Cahdidats Namsi 

Office Sought: 

State: 

Hoiise 
Senate 
Preaident 

Distiict: 

Disbursement Fon 
r~l Primary [ | General 

Other (specify) 

j ^1" j 
Category/ 

Ampunf Qf Each Dtstjureemerit this Peribd. 

: ! ' 26300,00 

Transaction ID: 17-̂ 12629 

0 
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements. Tl^ls Page (optio^1al)......,;̂ ......̂ .. 

36906.36 

TOTAL This Period (last.page this line number only). 

FESANOIB FE&Sctiediil^ B (Form 3) (i i ised 02^000) 
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SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3) 
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS 

Use Mparate achedule(s) 
for eadi. category of the 
Detdii^ Surr im^ Page 

FOR pNE NUMBER; 
(chedk only one) 

IPAGE 255 OP 303 

17 16 :1.9a 

'20a 20B e 19b 
21 

Any information copied ifrpm such .Riî porb- and Statements may not be soid.'or used by any person for the .purpose of soiiciting contributions 
or fpr qommereiai pjitpos^. other, than using the.narTijB and a<Wress;Of afty pplltiM^ tg .soiicit conWbutibns. frorn spch committee. 

NAME OF COMMITTEE .(|h Full) 

Bemian for Congress 

Full Name O^t , First, Middle: iriitiai) 

A. Seedborg Campaigns, Inc. Date of bjst>Ur6emeht 

:: V: "'rt i i :t 'i> Si : -r T 1 »' • V • 

! 03 ^ \ ^ I . 2C|12 Maiiing Address 6285 E. .Spring St., #202 

Date of bjst>Ur6emeht 

:: V: "'rt i i :t 'i> Si : -r T 1 »' • V • 

! 03 ^ \ ^ I . 2C|12 

City State. Zipi- Code 
Long BOach .QA . 90808 .. . . 

Amount of Each Disbursement this Period 

500p0..00 ,. 

TransiaictiohlD..: 17:1.2678 

Purpose, of Oiisbureiameni ' 
.'Adrainlstratlve Services 001 . i 

C a t ^ r y / 
Type 

Amount of Each Disbursement this Period 

500p0..00 ,. 

TransiaictiohlD..: 17:1.2678 
Candidate Name 

001 . i 

C a t ^ r y / 
Type 

Amount of Each Disbursement this Period 

500p0..00 ,. 

TransiaictiohlD..: 17:1.2678 

Office Sought: 

State: )i» 

H o u ^ 
Senate 
Presideiit 

rict-

Disburse! 

a 
ment Fon 
Primary |~3j Generai 
Other (specify) 

Amount of Each Disbursement this Period 

500p0..00 ,. 

TransiaictiohlD..: 17:1.2678 

Full Name :(M».t,. Rrst...Midiciljs initial) 

g Jerry Seedborg Oate of DistMirsement 

! u u -i 1 ) 0 n - ^ i' . V Y - v V, .i 

i .01 i i 03 . i ; . 2Q12 . •]• MailingAddress 1244 i 9th St., NW 

Oate of DistMirsement 

! u u -i 1 ) 0 n - ^ i' . V Y - v V, .i 

i .01 i i 03 . i ; . 2Q12 . •]• 

Gfiy:- State • ' "Tip^'tme ' 

Washington DC 20036 
Amount of Each Disbursement this Peripd 

f T3poici.oo i 
TransactlonID: 17-11944 

l^rEioae of Disbursemant 
•>Vpn)lni8trativa Services. ( ••'•v*""v •••••» 

* 001' i 

s ., -.• (• 
Category/ 

Type 

Amount of Each Disbursement this Peripd 

f T3poici.oo i 
TransactlonID: 17-11944 

Candidate Name 

( ••'•v*""v •••••» 
* 001' i 

s ., -.• (• 
Category/ 

Type 

Amount of Each Disbursement this Peripd 

f T3poici.oo i 
TransactlonID: 17-11944 

Oi|ii£e:'Stiiught: 

State: 

Hoiisia 
Senate 
Preaident 

.Disbursement For:" 
{ } Primary p1 | General 
[ J Other (specif^"' 

Amount of Each Disbursement this Peripd 

f T3poici.oo i 
TransactlonID: 17-11944 

Full Name (Last. First, Middle Initial) 

c. Jerry Seedborg Date of Disbursernent. 

SM ••• M J > if ' 6. i / :• V • Y - if- •' r- > 

L M . j 'US^A- i :̂ :?iU2.,... J Mailing Address 124419ih St., NW 

Date of Disbursernent. 

SM ••• M J > if ' 6. i / :• V • Y - if- •' r- > 

L M . j 'US^A- i :̂ :?iU2.,... J 

City Sttitf' ZIpCoda! 
Washirigton DC 20036 

Amount' of Each Disbursement tliis Period 

• 15PPP:00 .] 

TransacUon 10:17-11945 

Purpidsa ..Qf'Oisfiunttiineot. 
Mdminijftratiye Services •i (SQ̂  i 

Category/ 
Ti'pe 

Amount' of Each Disbursement tliis Period 

• 15PPP:00 .] 

TransacUon 10:17-11945 
Cancfidate Name 

•i (SQ̂  i 

Category/ 
Ti'pe 

Amount' of Each Disbursement tliis Period 

• 15PPP:00 .] 

TransacUon 10:17-11945 

Office .S6ugK.t: 

S6rte: 

Ho.use 
Senate 
President 

He*:': 

•pisburse nfent For: 
Primary Q General 
Other (i^pecif^ 

Amount' of Each Disbursement tliis Period 

• 15PPP:00 .] 

TransacUon 10:17-11945 

09 
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SOBTQTfti. of Disbursements Thjs Page (optional). 
780PP:dp 

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number oni^ 

.FESANOIA FEC Sehedule B (Fonn 3) (Revised 02/200^ 
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SCHEDULE B (FiC Fomi 3) 
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS 

Use. separate sch.edule(s) 
:fpr eacli category of the 
Detailed Sumiinary Pagie 

FOR LINE.NUMBER: 
(cher^. only one). 

%7 • « r 
1. 120a 1. |.20b I 

PAQE 256 OF 303 

20c 
igb 
2i. 

Any Irifbrmation copied fft>m sueh Imports and .Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soiiciting contributions 
or for commercial 'piirpose^ other =than uaing the name and address of any pojitical oommittee to solicit cohtributibnai. from such borninittee. 

NAME .OF COMMITTED On. Full) 

Berman for Congress 

Full Name (Last. First. Middie initial) 

A. Jerry Seedborg 

Mailing / ^ r e a s 1244:19th SL< NW 

City 
Washington 

State. 
DC 

Zip Cp4e 
20036 

Purpose of Disbursement 
Administrative Services 

Candidate. Name 

Office Sought: 

State: 

House 
Senate 
Presiderit 

District: 
Full Name (kdst, Flret;,. Mtddie initial) 

Q Jerry SeedboFg 

Disburserrient For: 
Primary Q Qenerai 
Other (specif^ 

MaiHng Addrass 11244 igth St.; NW 

w— 
Washingtori 

State.-
DC 

Zip Qcme 

20036 

Plii 

Carididate Name 

sa of .ERstjursenient: 
lihistratiya Siarvlces 

QfTicUVSoMght! 

State: 

House 
Seriate 
President 

District: 

^Dtsfl̂ ursement For: 

I Primary- Q General 

Zl (specify) 

FuU. Name fjuasl First. Middie Inttial) 

C. Jerry Seedborg 

Mailing. Address 1244 1.9th St., î W 
t M • • M .1: / ©• ' p f / r Y ' y V v ; 

|. 02 ? t 17.1 i ".,2012 ; \j 

City State ZipCoda: 
Washington DC 20036 

Amount Qf Each I^buraement this Period 

lbopQ.00 1 

Transaction ID.: 17.<12554 

PurpQsa.-of OiS,bj|]i.rsi.iBitijBht; 
Aidm.ii!us.tnBtivs! Services .DOI \ 

Gatesory/ 

Amount Qf Each I^buraement this Period 

lbopQ.00 1 

Transaction ID.: 17.<12554 Candidate Narrie 

.DOI \ 

Gatesory/ 

Amount Qf Each I^buraement this Period 

lbopQ.00 1 

Transaction ID.: 17.<12554 

Date of Disbursement 

I 02 V <. X)1 . j I 2012 j 

Amount of Each. Disburserrient this Period 

; 13000,00 

Trainsacition lb.: i7-i3'6.50 

Date Of Disbursemenf 

J 02 i f. 08. V I . 
Y Y V f 

.,. . ...20,12: 

Amount iof Each Disbureement this Pisriod 

i y [ :§ppo.oo I 
TransacUon ID:: 17-13656 

Date bf Disbursemeht 

SUBTOTAL of Disbureements Thia Page (optional).. 
28000.00 

T Q T A L This Period (last page this, line number only),.., 

F^AN0.18 FEC Schedule B (Fdrm 3) (Revised 02^009) 
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SCHEDULE D (FEC Form 3X) 
DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS 
Excluding Loans 

(Use separale 
[PAGE 14 OF 14 

(Use separale 
FOR LINE NUMBER; sc.hedule(sf FOR LINE NUMBER; 

fbr each (check only one) 9 
nurnbered line) X: ..10. 

NAME OF COMMITTEE' (In Full) 

Committee to Elect ah Effective Valley Congressman 

© 

© 
Ml 
(Nl 
M l 
sr 
sr 
© 
rg 

A. Fiiil Name (Last. First, Middia Initiai) of Debtor or Creditor 

Strumwasser & Woocher LLP 

Mailing Address. io94iqi Wllshife Boulevard 
.. .S.ulttf2000 

Clly^ Siald'. 
Los Angeles 

23p Code 
CA 90024 

Nature of Debt (Puipo 
Professional Legal'Sen/ices 

Outstanding Balance Beginriing This Period 

0.00 

Amount jricunred This Perioid. 

^ .̂ ^ i;0565,08 

Payment This Period 

•.-•̂ -̂.r•• ' .>•-.•.•..•..•••.;:.• 0.00 

Transaction ID: SD10.4312 

Outstanding Salahce .af Giosa of This. F>eridd 

i * " ' ' " 1C^65.08 j 

B : Filll Nanfie (Ljtfst, First, Middie ihltrai) of Debtor bf Creditbi' 

Voter Guide Slate Cards 

Mailing Address 6285 E. Spring Street 

r5'uife.202-

Long Beach 
Zip:.CQde 

CA 90808 

Nature Qf Debt (Porjpdse): 
Siate mail 

Outstanding Balance Beginning This Period 

o:oo l 
n l . . . . ^ • • ' - y : . ,» . , : ' „» . . '7 . . : .M 

Amount lricun«d This Period 

23595.00. [ 
.1 ; > : : V ^ - v > I » . : \ v . . ' - i ) . 1 1 M « i . ' . . K i : < : . t . 0 l l i a J 4 A . ! 4 . J l l T U V « ? . / i - « n 

Payment This Period 

:•»!• ......i.JH-.-,:,.'..,.;'.. 
0.00 

TransacUon 10: S010.4271 

Outstanding Balance at Close of This Period 

' • • - • • 2359500' I-

C. Full Name (Last« Firet, Middie Initial) of Debtor br Creditor 

Mailing Address 

City State Zip :Cdd|ia 

Natiira bf;DcM;:(Puripbse);: 

Outstiandihg Bi^lance Beglnnirig This Period 

Amount iricurred This Pariod 

'.iiX. >-.i-.tiM.' 

Payment This Period 
i l | , „ , . . . - . u . . . . . . . . 

Outstanding Balance at Close of This Peripd 

1) SUBTOTALS This Perioci This Page (optionai).i....M..ji..v; i...vvi...v.........î .̂.., 

.2) TOTALS This Period (iast. page this line number .only):..,.;^..... 

3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS frpm Scheduie C (lasf page only).. .>.....;..;..: • 

4) ADD. 2) and 3) and cariy fonward to appropriate iine of Summary Page (last page only) ^ 

34160.08 ! 

77312.08. I 

0,00 ! 

• 77312.08 

FE6AN02C FEC Sehiadtile D <Form.3X) Rev. 02/2003 
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Voter Guide 
Slate Cards 

Home 

About Us 

Why Use V êr Guide? 

Vbter Guide Samples 
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Jeny Seedtiorg - Founder / Prlnicipal / Sales 

Jerry Seedborg is one of Califomia's leading political strategists 
and campaign experts; Wltlri overforty years of experience at 
every iev0l pf politics and govemment - grassroots organizing, 
electoral campaigns and legislative politics - he has the 
bacî roiind to understand and appreciate the unique nature of 
Califomia elections. Jeny has been a keen obsen/er and ahaiyst 
of the history, trends, and evolving technology of elections and 
translates that knovyledge into successfiil campaign stratiegles arid 
competitive game plans. Seedborg Carinipalgns consulting finn 
•and statewide Voter Guide Slate Canis combines time-tested-
stratiegles and tactics with state of the art methods and 
technology to bring successful results to His clients. 

Jeny's poiiticai involvement began with community organizing in 
the iate 1960s. By the 1970s, he had beciome a leading political 
strategist in liard foUght legislative and local etectibrw Ih Sduthem 
Califorrria. He later served as chief of staff tio several: legislatdrs 
and the State Controller in Sacramento. WNle In the state capital, 
JeFi7 also worted as a consuitanit.to the Califbmia Legislature with 
expertise In offshore-oil drillingj, election laWi political refonti and 
the Voter initiative process, education refdnti, and the 1990 and 
2000 census counts within the State. 

Jerry's carnpaign manageitient services, have been decisive in 
electing candidates in California's most competitive elections for 
city coundis, Judicial offices and school boards, as well as the 
State Legislature and U.S. Congres. He has run campaigns fbr 
some of CaGfomia's most Irifiuentiai political leaders, and been 
recognized for organizing the most innovative Get Out the. Vote 
effort in State Senate election history. 

In 1984, Jeny was part of the first cornputer generated pontical; 
slate mail campaign enterprise in Califomia history. Jerry began 
his own siate mail program In 1986 and has played a pivotal role 
in many lihdisrdog campaigns for over 20 years.. Voter Quide 
Slatel dards utilizes the rriiost sophisticatod propriietery sQ.flware 
programs tb target voters above and beyond any .other slate 
operating in Califomia. 

Jdia ̂ lcKay - Production / Marketing / Researeh 

Joie McKay, born with politics in her blood, sterted vMirking dn 
political campaigns before she could even vote. Under the. 
direction of COS Jeny Seedborg, Joie cut her teeth as a team 
member of the estejemed staite .legislator Gary K- Hart in Santa 
Barbara, thirty years later, she has rejoined Jerry to offer her 
cojfisiderabletalente of administration, finance and project 
management to Voter Guide Slate Cards and Seedborg 
Campaigns... 

In the' interimi Joie rebelved an undergradiiate degree in poiiticai 
science from UC Sante Barbara and a Masters in City and 
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Regional Planning from UC Berkeley. She spent many years as 
an enyironntenta.! resource .mar̂ gement speciaiist including at the 
:Leaj9Lie of Women Voters, the EfWirDnmentel Law institute. 3nd 
the. Califomia Coastel Commission. Her career has encompassed 
many other disciplines from, nonprofit creation, fundraising and 
event planning to co-fbunding a design and woodworking 
biusiness. She has;come Mdrole back to the pbliticai arena. 

Reach the Voter Guide Team at: 

Voter Guide Slate Cards 
6285 E. Spring Street, iSuite 202 
Ldr^ Beach. CA 90808 
(562)425''5251 
Cohtact-Us by Email 
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Btad Sherman oampaign questions *$upeir PAC role 

1tî ..Btad SIiernian'S:politica1 coosultant thought he jnaeilibd a rat.when he uncovered, what hie considered evidence of some possib1e-̂ and:{^ Î -!- odlusion 
l)et«veeD rival Howard Herman's campaign and one of ̂  'super PAOŝ  tfaatihave formed to support Berman in Uievosdy clash bietween the tiw Denaocritdc 
congrê iBmien' for a «ngje.San Feniando'Vancy distiict sea.t; 

Oombini; thAugb thei most reiNint.campaijBn financeiecord8..filed with.the Federal Etecdoh Commission, Shennan chief consuhant-ParkcSWilton noticed that 
the Bennan cami»Mgn had made payments to the same consultant used.hy the m t̂aJfAQ Committee to Elect an.Gffeclivc Vall̂ .Oongressinan, one.of at least 
two 8Vc|ii;,orgjin£ati6na fiiVDrilig;BetiAan. Super FAGS may tiOllMtands^ to. oppose orlhejp elcct.can.dldates.so long as.tMr ciSltnlB are 
"iEdiE;peadeht"'4Dd.:thĵ .do not eooid&iatie .wrmtthe candidate's campa^. 

Skdton found thê Bĉ cinMn'for Gampaign had paid consultant jfeny Seedboie $.i32«opo wfaile the super PAC iacurxied a debt of $a3ii595to Sociibbis's 
compaqy; Voter OuMiei Slate.Caids. 

''Jf.mywonit suspicions are truejr iSKaiton odd in a news releate FHdi^i 'thein.wbBt wic'jnSsiBeingis an outrageous exampte ofthe destructive tole pf super PAGs 
.m oiir democraQT. I am dê .̂.coacerned timttius is:e!adenee.t̂ ^̂  is coprdinatinB with a super PAC—and that would be cUSariy iOegid;'̂  

Not. 80, said Braadpn Hall, iasaitor adyisprfor tibe.B91iuh.cam 

V^nySeedboiiB anid.theeampaiippBttBd.Vnjŝ lmost ty^ the reason.foir.the-parting: "Wehayeno. 
cootrcil ova. t]!ieacti«iŝ <̂ ^ expehditgre efiforts, aii we are not aliowed to coordinAte:with them." 

Sberman made supar.PACs an issue.eu^ b t̂^̂^ i«peBt<̂ |!y,( ati3.:iuu Betman to sign .a pledge aimed at bliiadiog Oeir 
iafiuehoe in the raiQ -̂\yhi(̂  is .cmî ^̂  

Shenhan:i:̂ d-mdi!ie:iiu£î  M 
jHuilierithis wtodc abad:Ui8ê  Bern̂ n̂ ^̂  db-the same.. 

On'Priday, Hall said Bcrnipn wbu]dra1«se.h.is:r̂ biiurus.4^^ And he added.ihtit Bennaniw^ to geftiag back to the real issues In this 
cam îgn,''.mduding:thfr can .Fight|y.̂ ke credit f(i&-.c9cpanin6n df thb 405'Fi:eeway: 

ALSO: 

'Viin vp" oil budget,'goycnior tcils.la.uinielkerS' 

.Ethics czar..«wiits.disciojsiu-e.iWie'n campâ ^ 
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New .tottery ad gliiniori7£S-viOlcnG0,..!ita!tc lawiM doiiiplaiu 

--Jean Mjerl 

Photo:-RepSr-BradSherimn, I^ aru/Hpux^ 'CrecKt':-Gemn-Molina/L^ 
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IMORE. FROM'THĝ TIIMES 

Student cheats,- gets caught.— aiid his fiiither 
sues. -What ĝ vcs? 
The lo worst .cars sold In America. 
Giant black hole is seen gqbbliiig up:a star 
Harvard..'MlT partner. tpoSiBt;'firee onlinei' 

Steye:L6pez: For.pqd̂ eraAjad. Jm 
aboiif .money 

Ma ity'Qoqgle 
Have DInnar w/ Baraclc? 
Find outhow you opUd win dinneir with Preaictent Obama. Leam.nK>ra. baraekpbarmJopnydnnw.̂ ^ 

SlmuM Sunar PACS Run CA? 
Ooirrt Let (̂ tfigerous .jSupar PACfS Buy Calitibmla'a Election. Fight Backl zWWw/fleUefCAoofnfftelbnn 

FROM AROUND THE WEB 

top 5 Regrets of the Dying i AARPJFV 

to Heli with t̂ uana IAWVAMI 
'"'Pianidng,''' Purpiie Drank̂  S'mcddngjSmartieS' 
and Other Dangjmus Teen'Fads' Y Should 
.KnowAboiAinVfevt 

Brewing-Oorhpat̂ s.inippantResponsĉ to a 
Gease and De{A3t.LetferU Best:Thing Ever i 

32,ooô Yeaiv6id PbatliS^^ 
'Fruit Foiind in Sibcrian-Iciei'aiMijiitoî ^ 

twtMft.Ma] 

Gomments Q 

In Case Ybu Missed Iti.. 

More Califomia state parks 
saved Aom .closure 

Same Titanic but brand-new 
andbuiltfromccratdi 

It̂ 'not all laughs after' 
:6>ire8pondent8'' dl.iuier 

Meteorite hunters strike:pay 
diit 

Bobby Brown, says he didn't 
hitn)duoe:\yhltnfy to drugs 
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